Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital m

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOI1202223/194

Number:

From: Press/Media

Date: 25 August 2022

Subject: Insourced and outsourced services across departments inc endoscopy
Q1 The name and email address of:

A1

Q2

Q3

Q4

Q5

Q6

Q7

A2-7

Q8

The General Manager that is responsible for each of the following clinical areas:
Endoscopy / Gastroenterology

Dermatology

Urology

Ophthalmology

ENT

Surgery

Rheumatology

Neurology
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f. Information not held — This would fall under the remit of Divisional Head of Operations
(Surgery) which is currently a vacant role within the Trust

All other areas - Information not held. Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital is a specialist
adult cardiothoracic centre and does not provide these services

In the last 12 months, which external Insourcing providers have you used for the above
services?

Do you have a contract with an external Insourcing provider of the above services and, if
so, which company is the contract with?

If you have a contract with an Insourcing provider for any of the above services, for
which service is it? When does it currently expire and when will it be reviewed?

If you have a contract with an Insourcing provider for Endoscopy Services, how much
are you being charged per fully staffed room, per day?

If you have a contract with an Insourcing provider for Endoscopy Services, what days of
the week do they operate and how many rooms do they staff?

What has been the spend by the Trust/Health Board in the last 12 months on Insourced
Endoscopy Services?

Information not held — No insourcing providers have been used in these areas

Does the Trust/Health Board currently require insourced services (Full teams or
Consultant / Nursing only) for any of the following clinical areas:

a. Endoscopy / Gastroenterology

b. Dermatology
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Urology
Ophthalmology
ENT

Surgery
Rheumatology
Neurology
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No

Does the Trust/Health Board currently require specific insourced BCS (Bowel Cancer
Screening) Services?

No

Does the Trust/Health Board currently require additional Endoscopy capacity (to
purchase or rent) via a suitable external premises or JAG accredited Mobile / Modular
Endoscopy Unit?

No

Does the Trust/Health Board wish to discuss a collaboration in respect of the
construction of a new Endoscopy facility with Decontamination?

No



